NC STATE UNIVERSITY

Jakub Tesinsky <jatesins@ncsu.edu>

Fwd: Amazon.com order of Eclipse Series 32: Pearls... and 4 more item(s).

Pocet zprav: 2

Jan Pevny <jpevny@ncsu.edu>
Komu: Jakub Tesinsky <jatesins@ncsu.edu>

—————————— Forwarded message ----------
From: Jan Pevny <jpevny@ncsu.edu>
Date: Tue, Apr 15, 2014 at 3:49 PM

Subject: Fwd: Amazon.com order of Eclipse Series 32: Pearls... and 4 more item(s).

To: Anael Symunkova <asegers@ncsu.edu>

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: auto-confirm@amazon.com <auto-confirm@amazon.com>

Date: Tue, Apr 15, 2014 at 3:43 PM

Subject: Amazon.com order of Eclipse Series 32: Pearls... and 4 more item(s).
To: Jan <jpevny@ncsu.edu>

15. kvétna 2014 23:36

Your Recommendations | Your Account | Amazon.com

amazon

Hello Jan,

Order Confirmation
Order #114-4361645-5743414

Thank you for shopping with us. We’'ll send a confirmation once your items have shipped. Your order details are
indicated below. If you would like to view the status of your order or make any changes to it, please visit Your

Orders on Amazon.com.

Your guaranteed delivery date is: Your order will be sent to:
Thursday, April 17, 2014 Anaél Symiinkova
— DOUBLETREE BY HILTON HOTEL-
Your shipping speed: RALEIGH
Two-Day Shipping 1707 HILLSBOROUGH ST
) RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA
| Order Details @) 27605-1640

United States

Order Details
Order #114-4361645-5743414
Placed on Tuesday, April 15, 2014

Sold by cpdvdstore
Condition: New

Eva

Catherine deneuve,Nino

Condition: New

Eva@a

DVD

Eva

Hail the Conquering Hero - Unrated Edition
Eddie Bracken,Ella Raines,William
Demarest,Raymond Walburn,Franklin
Pangborn,Elizabeth Patterson,Bill
Edwards,Georgia Caine,Preston
Sturges,Buddy G. DeSylva; DVD

The Umbrellas of Cherbourg [Korean Import]

Castelnuovo,Jacques Demy; DVD
Sold by ASPIREFORWARD

The Marriage Of Maria Braun [1978] [DVD]

Sold by Amazon.com LLC

$5.55

$11.24

$20.99



Eclipse Series 32: Pearls of the Czech New Wave
(Pearls of the Deep, Daisies, A Report on the
Party and Guests, Return of the Prodigal Son,
Capricious

Ferdinand Kruta,lvan Vyskocil,lvana
Karbanova,Jana Brejchova,Nina
Diviskova,Pavla Marsalkova,Evald
Schorm,Jan Nemec,Jaromil Jire,Jiri
Menenzel,Vera Chytilova; DVD

Sold by Warehouse Deals, Inc

Condition: New

Eva

High and Low (The Criterion Collection)
Toshiro Mifune, Tatsuya Nakadai,Kyoko
Kagawa,Takashi Shimura, Tsutomu

Saito,Choichi Nakai,Akira Kurosawa; DVD
Sold by Amazon.com LLC

Eva

Item Subtotal:
Shipping & Handling:

Total Before Tax:
Estimated Tax:

Order Total:
To learn more about ordering, go to Ordering from Amazon.com.
If you want more information or need more assistance, go to Help.
Thank you for shopping with us.
Amazon.com
Search and shop with

The Amazon
1Button App

Shoe Store

>Learn more

Yamazaki,Hiroshi Unayama,Ko Kimura,Takao

$41.67

$30.21

$109.66
$16.94

$126.60
$6.96

$133.56

eee

>Learn more

Unless otherwise noted, items sold by Amazon.com LLC are subject to sales tax in select states in accordance with the
applicable laws of that state. If your order contains one or more items from a seller other than Amazon.com LLC, it may be
subject to state and local sales tax, depending upon the seller's business policies and the location of their operations. Learn

more about tax and seller information.

Items in this order may be subject to California's Electronic Waste Recycling Act. If any items in this order are subject to that Act,

the seller of that item has elected to pay any fees due on your behalf.

This email was sent from a notification-only address that cannot accept incoming email. Please do not reply to this message.

Jakub Tesinsky <jatesins@ncsu.edu>
Komu: Jan Pevny <jpevny@ncsu.edu>

perfektni, diky

2014-05-15 23:36 GMT+02:00 Jan Pevny <jpevny@ncsu.edu>:
[Citovany text byl skryt]

Jakub A. Tesinsky
Finance Manager
NC State University
Prague Institute
Michalska 3

110 00 Prague 1
Czech Republic

+420 777 852 582 cell/mobile
+420 224 210 111 fax

16. kvétna 2014 1:24



